
  
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
  
2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

 2.a. Election of Chairperson

 2.b. Election of Vice-Chairperson
  
3. MINUTES

 3.a. Consideration of the minutes of the April 21, 2021 Plan Commission meeting
 Attachment
  
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 4.a. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment from temporary R-1B, Single Family
Residential District, to permanent R-1B, Single Family Residential District, for the property
located at 1945 Prairie Avenue

 Attachment

 4.b. Consideration of an Ordinance to amend Sections 5-102(a)(15), the Table in 6.1-1, and
6.2.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City
of Beloit pertaining to Transitional Living Uses

 Attachment

 4.c. Consideration of a Resolution approving an exception to Section 30.17(2)(b)(5) of the
Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow two Electronically Variable
Message (EVM) signs on one parcel, to Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow
two primary, on-premises signs on one parcel, and to Section 30.40(2)(e) of the Sign
Ordinance to allow six secondary, on-premises signs, for the property located at 3155
Prairie Avenue

 Attachment
  
5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

Final Plat for Deerfield Estates Second Addition
  
6. ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
BELOIT PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, May 5, 2021

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - May 5, 2021

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/906678/04-21-2021_Plan_Commission_minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/905876/May_5_Staf_Report__4.a__ZMA-2021-04__1945_Prairie_Ave_-ANX.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/906490/May_5_Staff_Report_4b__ZTA-2021-02__Transitional_Living_Facilities.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/906634/May_5_Staff_Report_4c__SOE-2021-04__Kwik_Trip__3155_Prairie_Avenue.pdf


** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs
of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please
contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

 

 Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - May 5, 2021

2



 

1 | P a g e  

 

        

MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION 

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 
7:00 PM 

Wednesday, April 21, 2021 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM.  Chairman Weeden, Commissioners Robson, Toral, 
Finnegan, Ramsden, Ruster, and Councilor Preuschl were present. 
 

2. MINUTES 
2.a. Consideration of the minutes of the April 7, 2021 Plan Commission meeting 

Commissioner Preuschl mentioned that the minutes did not include the information 
provided by Julie Christensen that removing the pavement will reduce the storm 
water fee.  Commissioner Ramsden made a motion to amend the minutes based on 
the information suggested by Mark Preuschl, seconded by Commissioner Robson.  
Motion carried, roll call vote.   
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Ruster, seconded by Commissioner Robson to 
approve the minutes, as amended.  Motion carried, roll call vote. 
 

3. REPORTS 
3.a. Consideration of a Final Subdivision Plat named Deerfield Estates Second Addition 

Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation. 
 
Commissioner Robson stated that in the report, it indicates that the City Staff were 
weighing the benefits of connecting a local street against the damage caused by the 
elimination of mature woodlands.  She indicated that she thought they were always 
going to be cul-de-sacs. Ms. Christensen stated that this same statement was in the 
Preliminary Plat Staff report.  Since the City had received a comment from a neighbor 
mentioning they should put in a street to go through, City staff had completed an 
analysis of whether the street should be extended.  At that meeting, the Commission 
expressed gratitude that the City was going to be saving the three oak trees instead 
of cutting them down.  
 
Commissioner Weeden asked whether they would be bringing in heavy construction 
equipment when the water main is extended and expressed concern that they could 
be destroying the environmental features we are trying to protect.   Ms. Christensen 
indicated that the developer will have to be sensitive to what is there, but that the 
water main needs to be looped so that good water quality and water pressure are 

3



 

2 | P a g e  

 

provided in these neighborhoods.  The developer will have to be aware of the 
drainage of the land, and maintaining those trees so they do not get destroyed.  
 
Motion was made by Commissioner Ramsden, seconded by Commissioner Finnegan 
to approve the Final Subdivision Plat. Motion carried, roll call vote. 
 

4. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS 
Ms. Christensen provided the following updates: City Council approved the Conditional Use 
Permit for the self-storage unit building; City Council held the public hearing and held the 
first reading on the Zoning Ordinance Amendment for the attached garage; City Council 
approved the Conditional Use Permit for outdoor events with alcohol sales on the Spine 
Road; City Council approved the Planned Unit Development amendment for 200 W Grand 
Ave; City Council approved the rezoning for 2222 Canterbury Drive from R1-A to R1-B and 
approved the final rezoning for Kwik Trip; City Council approved the attachment for 2021 
East Ridge Road; and City Council approved the sign package for the Stadium project.  The 
next Plan Commission meeting is scheduled for May 5, 2021, and it will be in-person.   
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion made by Commissioner Robson, and seconded by Commissioner Ruster to adjourn. 
Motion carried, roll call vote. Meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM. 
 

 

4



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 

 

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  May 5, 2021 

Agenda Item:  4a  

File Number:  ZMA-2021-04 

 

General Information 

 
Applicant:  Planning staff on behalf of Plan Commission   
 
Owner:  Gregory Spors 
 
Address/Location:  1945 Prairie Avenue  
 
Applicant’s Request/Proposal: Planning staff has submitted an application for a Zoning Map 
Amendment from temporary R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, to permanent R-1B, 
Single-Family Residential District, for the property located at 1945 Prairie Avenue in the City of 
Beloit.   
 

Staff Analysis 

 
Existing Site Conditions:  The property owner has been approved by the City Council for 
attachment to the City from the Town of Turtle due to a failing septic system. Section 4 of the 
Ordinance approving the attachment assigned a temporary zoning classification of R-1, Single 
Family Residential District, to the property and directed Plan Commission to initiate an 
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance setting forth a permanent zoning classification (see 
attached Ordinance).  Planning staff initiated the Zoning Map Amendment on behalf of the Plan 
Commission.  
 

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:  The attached Location Map shows the location of the 
property near the intersection of Janie Lane and Prairie Avenue.  There are residential land uses 
to the north and west of the subject property, zoned R-1B, Single-Family Residential, located in 
the City of Beloit. The properties to the east and south are residential uses zoned R-1, 
Residential One in the Town of Turtle.  
 

5



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 

City of Beloit Comprehensive and Strategic Plan:  The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use 
Map recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban uses for this property. This land use 
category is intended for existing and planned groupings of single-family detached residences 
that are served by public sanitary sewer and water systems. This proposed Zoning Map 
Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  

 
Zoning Map Amendment Findings of Fact:  Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, 
the Plan Commission shall make a recommendation based on the following considerations: 
 

1. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property. 
The proposed use is compatible with the adjacent single-family uses. 

  
2. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property.  

The proposed zoning map amendment is consistent with the adjacent single-family 
zoning districts in both the City and Town of Turtle.  

 
3. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning 

classification.  
The existing zoning classification is a temporary R-1B, Single Family Residential District. 
Section 4 of the attached Ordinance requires assignment of a permanent zoning district 
classification for the property. 
   

4. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the 
subject property.  

  This area is fully developed, and the majority of the land is zoned single family residential, 
except for the commercial development located closer to the Prairie Avenue-Shopiere Road 
intersection. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION – ZONING MAP AMENDMENT: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment 
to change the zoning district classification from temporary R-1B, Single-Family Residential 
District, to permanent R-1B, Single-Family Residential District, for the property located at 1945 
Prairie Avenue. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Location and Zoning Map, Application, Annexation Ordinance, Public Notice, 
and Mailing List. 
 

6



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 

 

LOCATION MAP  

 
 

7



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 

  

 

8



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 
9



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 
10



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 

 
 

11



May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 

 
 
 

 CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 Office: 608/364-6700 • Fax: 608/364-6609 
 www.beloitwi.gov 
 Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

 
April 20, 2021 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The Planning & Building Services Division has submitted an application for review and consideration for a 
Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the subject property located at: 1945 Prairie Avenue from Temporary R-
1B, Single-Family Residential District   to permanent R-1B, Single-Family Residential District. 
 
The following public hearings will be held regarding these applications: 
 
City Plan Commission:  Wednesday, May 5, 2021, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard 
in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 
 
City Council:  Monday May 17, 2021, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard in The 
Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 
 

We are interested in your opinion.* 
 

*Due to the COVID-19 crisis, members of the public are highly encouraged to provide oral or written 
comments to the Commission and City Council via alternative means.  You may mail your comments to 
the attention of Hilary Rottmann at 100 State Street or via email to rottmannh@beloitwi.gov.  You may 
also call (608) 364-6708 to provide your comments over the phone.  In-person attendance at Commission 
and Council meetings will be limited. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
. 

12

mailto:rottmannh@beloitwi.gov


May 5 Staf Report, 4.a, ZMA-2021-04, 1945 Prairie Ave -ANX 

 
 

 

  
Town Clerk 

Town of Turtle 
6916 S. County Road J 

Beloit, WI 53511 
 

  

 
STEPHANIE B REINHOLD 

1953 PRAIRIE AVE 
CITY OF BELOIT WI 53511 

 

  

 
RONALD GUAGINTE 
1934 CRANE AVE 

CITY OF BELOIT WI 53511 

  

 
1901 BELOIT LLC AN ILLINOIS LIMITED 

LIAB 
444 NORTH MICHIGAN AVE STE 3450 

CHICAGO IL 60611 
 

  

 
JARROD SELGREN 
1966 PRAIRIE AVE 

CITY OF BELOIT WI 53511 

  

 
RENE VIVAS 

1852 JANIE LN 
CITY OF BELOIT WI 53511 

  

 
THOMAS ALVERSON 
1938 PRAIRIE AVE 

CITY OF BELOIT WI 53511 

  

  
 

  

   

13



May 5 Staff Report 4b, ZTA-2021-02, Transitional Living Facilities

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Plan Commission Meeting Date: May 5, 2021

Agenda Item: 4b

File Number: ZTA-2021-02

General Information

Request: Consideration of an Ordinance to Amend Section 5-102(a)(15), Table 6.1-1, and
Section 6.2.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City
of Beloit pertaining to Transitional Living Facilities.

Background: Family Promise requested an ordinance change that would allow a homeless
shelter in a PLI, Public Lands and Institutions district. This caused City staff to evaluate the
entire Zoning Ordinance as it related to these uses. As a result, it was determined that
homeless shelters do not belong in the group living category, as provided in the Use Table. It
instead belongs in the Community Services category. Rather than limit the category to just
homeless shelters, we are proposing to change the designation from Homeless Shelters to
Transitional Living Facilities, a broader category of housing services. We then provided detailed
use standards for the new land use.

Staff Analysis

Section 1 of the proposed Ordinance clarifies that all Community Service uses are permitted by-
right in the PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District. This will include transitional living uses as
defined in Section 4 of the proposed ordinance.

Section 2 of the proposed Ordinance removes “Homeless Shelters” from the Use Table, where
they are currently a Conditional Use in six different districts but permitted by-right in none. We
have determined that Homeless Shelters are not Group Living as defined in the Zoning
Ordinance; rather, they are a type of Community Service use. Therefore, they should not be in
this section of the Use Table.

Section 3 of the proposed Ordinance adds “Transitional Living Facilities” as a type of land use
within the Community Service category, and makes them permitted by-right in four districts
(Multifamily R-3/R-4 and Commercial C-2/C-3). Rather than consider the uses on a case-by-case
basis through the conditional use process, we are proposing defined standards that must be
met before the use can be established.

Section 4 of the proposed Ordinance defines Transitional Living Facilities and establishes
detailed standards of operation. These facilities are defined as supportive, temporary

14



May 5 Staff Report 4b, ZTA-2021-02, Transitional Living Facilities

accommodations to bridge the gap between homelessness and permanent housing operated by
nonprofit organizations. This would not include any transitional housing options where tenancy
is arranged on a month-to-month or longer basis. The proposed standards include
requirements for on-site supervision, Building Code compliance, the provision of parking areas,
entrance locations, and minimum separation from other facilities. The maximum occupancy of
each facility is proposed to be 16 families, and a detailed Management and Operation Plan
based upon best practices must be submitted for staff review and approval prior to opening.

This item must be considered by the Plan Commission before City Council takes action, as the
proposed Ordinance amends the Zoning Ordinance. All required public notices have been
posted and distributed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Ordinance to
amend Section 5-102(a)(15), Table 6.1-1, and Section 6.2.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 19
of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to Transitional Living
Facilities.

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Ordinance and Public Notice

15



May 5 Staff Report 4b, ZTA-2021-02, Transitional Living Facilities

16



May 5 Staff Report 4b, ZTA-2021-02, Transitional Living Facilities

17



May 5 Staff Report 4b, ZTA-2021-02, Transitional Living Facilities

18



May 5 Staff Report 4b, ZTA-2021-02, Transitional Living Facilities

19



May 5 Staff Report 4b, ZTA-2021-02, Transitional Living Facilities

20



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Plan Commission Meeting Date: May 5, 2021

Agenda Item: 4c

File Number: SOE-2021-04

General Information

Applicant: Seth Waddell of Kwik Trip and James Hamilton
Owner: Prairie Avenue, LLC – James Hamilton, Registered Agent
Address/Location: 3155 Prairie Avenue (NE corner of Prairie Ave and Inman Parkway)
Applicant’s Request: Exception to the Sign Ordinance to allow two primary signs with EVM
panels and six secondary signs on one parcel.

Staff Analysis

Request Details: Seth Waddell of Kwik Trip has filed an application for three exceptions to the
Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”). They are outlined below:

1. Section 30.17(2)(b)(5) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow
more than one Electronically Variable Message (EVM) sign on one parcel:
Kwik Trip is proposing to install two EVM signs. The first sign is proposed to be located
at the Prairie Avenue driveway to the site and if approved, would be a 96.82 square foot
monument sign that includes a 30.57 square-foot EVM. The second sign is proposed to
be located at the Inman Parkway driveway and if approved, would be a 118.57 square-
foot sign that includes a 30.57 square-foot EVM

2. Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow more than one primary, on-premises
signs on one parcel:
Kwik Trip is requesting two primary signs, one at each driveway. They are described in
Section 1 above.

3. Section 30.40(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow more than three secondary, on-
premises signs, for the property located at 3155 Prairie Avenue.
Kwik Trip is proposing to install six secondary signs: three on the building and three on
the fuel canopies.

The applicant will be constructing a convenience store, carwash, gas pumps, and diesel pumps
on the subject property with driveways on both Prairie Avenue and Inman Parkway. The
proposed sign package includes a primary sign including an EVM at each driveway entrance,
along with three wall signs on the convenience store and three wall signs on the fuel pump
canopies as shown on the attachments.

Applicant’s Hardship Argument: According to the applicant, the typical location for primary
signage would be in the southwest corner near the intersection, but that part of the site is not
available due to a stormwater detention area serving the roadway. In addition, the
development has two driveways – each several hundred feet away from the intersection, which
creates a greater need for signage at each driveway location. With respect to fuel canopy
signage, the applicant is seeking enough signage to advertise to drivers in each direction.

21



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

Exception Standards: Section 30.48(2) of the Sign Ordinance outlines standards for granting an
exception. The Ordinance states that the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it
determines that:

a. Compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would create an economic
hardship by either unreasonably restricting an on-premises sign owner from
advertising a business or rendering conformity with such regulations unnecessarily
burdensome upon an owner of an on-premises sign.

• For the primary EVM signs, strict adherence to the code would severely limit
Kwik Trip’s ability to advertise. Due to the size of the site, the large setbacks
due to stormwater management, and the distance from the intersection to
each driveway, limiting this development to only one primary sign would
prevent adequate visibility from both entrances, which would create an
unnecessary burden upon the sign owner.

• For the proposed secondary signage, allowing only three secondary signs
would also severely limit Kwik Trip’s ability to advertise. Due to the number
of structures to be constructed (one building and two fuel canopies) on a
corner property, limiting this development to only three secondary signs
would unreasonably restrict the sign owner from advertising this new
business.

b. The hardship is not self-created.

• The applicant was required by the City and Rock County to locate the
proposed driveways in the locations shown for traffic safety, and the existing
and proposed stormwater detention areas are required.

• The proposed Kwik Trip store is their largest prototype and includes the full
range of goods and services (convenience store with groceries, carwash, gas
pumps, and diesel pumps). The applicant is required to display a certain
amount and type of signage in order to operate a Kwik Trip.

c. The exception will not undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public
interest.

• This exception will not undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the
public interest. The request exception is unique to this business, as it
includes a large retail store with large fuel canopies.

• This proposed development includes space for a future 10,000 square-foot
retail building as shown on the site plan. The applicant has voluntarily agreed
to forgo any additional freestanding signage for the future retail building in
exchange for approval of the requested exception. The future retail building
would be limited to secondary wall signs as shown in condition number two
below.

• All of the proposed secondary wall signs comply with the maximum size
applicable to secondary, on-premises wall signs, and are proportionate to the
structures on which they will be installed.

22



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of an exception to Section
30.17(2)(b)(5) of the Sign Ordinance to allow more than one EVM sign on one parcel, to Section
30.35(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow more than one primary, on-premises signs on one
parcel, and to Section 30.40(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow more than three secondary,
on-premises signs, for the property located at 3155 Prairie Avenue, based on the above
Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This approval authorizes one monument sign with EVM, one pole sign with EVM, three
wall signs on the retail building, and three wall signs on the fuel canopies. This
development includes other directional signage allowed by code.

2. No additional primary, on-premises signs shall be allowed for the future retail building.
3. An Architectural Review Certificate and Sign Permit are required for all signs.
4. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be

approved by the Plan Commission. The Director of Planning and Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

ATTACHMENTS: Site Diagram, Sign Renderings, Application, Public Notice, and Resolution.

23



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue
24



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

Proposed Secondary #1 (South) and #2 (North) on Building

25



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

Proposed Secondary #3 (West) on Building

26



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

Proposed Secondary #4 (South) and #5 (East) on Pump Canopy

27



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

Proposed Secondary #6 (West) on Pump Canopy

28



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

Proposed Primary #1 with EVM at Prairie Ave Driveway

29



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue

Proposed Primary #2 with EVM at Inman Pkwy Driveway

30



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue
31



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue
32



May 5 Staff Report 4c, SOE-2021-04, Kwik Trip, 3155 Prairie Avenue
33



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXCEPTION TO THE SIGN ORDINANCE
FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3155 PRAIRIE AVENUE

WHEREAS, the application of Seth Waddell of Kwik Trip and James Hamilton of Prairie
Avenue LLC for an exception to Section 30.17(2)(b)(5) of the Sign Ordinance to allow two EVM
signs on one parcel, to Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow two primary, on-
premises signs on one parcel, and to Section 30.40(2)(e) of the Sign Ordinance to allow six
secondary, on-premises signs, for the property located at 3155 Prairie Avenue,, having been
considered by the Plan Commission of the City of Beloit, Wisconsin at a public hearing held for
that purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby grant all of the requested signs for the property
located at 3155 Prairie Avenue in the City of Beloit, for the following described premises:

LOT 2 OF CSM NO. 842807 RECORDED IN VOLUME 5 ON PAGES 240-243 EXCEPT
THAT PART DEEDED TO ROCK COUNTY IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021687 FOR CTY
HIGHWAY BT TRANSPORTATION PROJECT, CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY,
WISCONSIN (ALSO KNOWN AS 3155 PRAIRIE AVENUE). SAID PARCEL CONTAINS
5.978 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

This exception is subject to the following conditions:
1. This approval authorizes a monument sign with EVM, pole sign with EVM, three wall

signs on the building, and three wall signs on the fuel canopies. This development
includes other directional signage allowed by code.

2. No additional primary, on-premises signs shall be allowed for the future retail building.
3. An Architectural Review Certificate and Sign Permit are required for all signs.
4. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be

approved by the Plan Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Adopted this 5th day of May, 2021.

PLAN COMMISSION

Tim Weeden, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

_______
Julie Christensen, Community Development Director

34


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2021-1163 - Attachment
	2021-1164 - Attachment 
	2021-1165 - Attachment
	2021-1166 - Attachment

